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Gagnon - DNR, Nikie <nikie.gagnon@state.co.us> Thu, Jan 11, 2024 at 2:22 PM
To: Joel Bolduc <JBolduc@albertfreiandsons.com>

Hi Joel.

Please find attached to this email a copy of the Division's approval notice for the Succession of Operators application
(SO1) and the Surety Reduction Approval (SR-2) for the Worthing Pit, permit no. M-1977-526.  Henderson Aggregate Ltd
is now the permittee for this operation.

Please reach out to me if you need assistance with any other permitting actions.

Best regards,

Nikie Gagnon

Environmental Protection Specialist

P 303.866.3567 x8126 | C 720.527.1640 | F 303.832.8106 

Physical: 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

Mailing: DRMS Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216

nikie.gagnon@state.co.us |  https://www.drms.colorado.gov

On Thu, Jan 11, 2024 at 9:19 AM Joel Bolduc <JBolduc@albertfreiandsons.com> wrote:

Great, thank you.

 

From: Gagnon - DNR, Nikie <nikie.gagnon@state.co.us>
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2024 9:18 AM
To: Joel Bolduc <JBolduc@albertfreiandsons.com>
Subject: Re: Worthing structure agreements

 

Hi Joel.

Thank you for sending in the requested documents.  I will review them today and check with Sara to confirm she has
everything she needs to approve the SO.

 

Nikie
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On Wed, Jan 10, 2024 at 4:11 PM Joel Bolduc <JBolduc@albertfreiandsons.com> wrote:

Nikie,

 

Attached is the submittal for structure agreements, proof of mailing and engineering assessment. If you could
possibly complete successor by Friday that would be fantastic. If not, this can be sorted out later too. Either way
works.

 

Thanks, Joel

 

--

Joel Bolduc

Land and Environment Manager

Albert Frei & Sons, Inc.

35715 Highway 40, Building B Suite 120

Evergreen, CO 80439

C: 303-913-6583

Email: jbolduc@albertfreiandsons.com

 

“Hard work beats talent when talent doesn’t work hard.” – Tim Notke

 

M1977526 SO1 and SR2 approval New Op.pdf
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January 11, 2024 
 
Henderson Aggregate Ltd 
Sent via email: afreijr@albertfreiandsons.com 
 
Re: Worthing Pit, Permit M-1977-526, Succession of Operators Approval, Revision 

SO-1; Surety Reduction Approval, SR-2 
 
Dear Albert Frei, Jr: 
 
On January 11, 2024, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety approved the succession 
of operators from Albert Frei & Sons Inc. to Henderson Aggregate Ltd for this operation.  
Henderson Aggregate Ltd is now the permitted operator of the Worthing Pit, and as such, is 
responsible for all provisions in M-1977-526, as well as those specified in the Rules and 
Regulations.  Albert Frei & Sons Inc. is relieved of all responsibilities concerning this operation. 
 
Please Note: 
 
1. All of the application materials, as amended and supplemented, are an integral part of your 

permit.  They have been incorporated into the permit by reference.  We presume that you 
have a copy of all of these materials; therefore, none have been enclosed with this mailing.  
We suggest that you keep a copy of the permit and the permit application at the mining 
operation as a reference for operation personnel, to help ensure compliance with the terms of 
the permit. 

 
2. Changes in the mining and reclamation operations that differ from those described in the 

permit may require a modification to the permit.  We suggest consulting the Rules and 
Regulations and/or contacting us to determine if a modification to the permit is necessary.  
Rule 1.10 pertains to Amendments, Rule 1.9 to Technical Revisions, and Rule 1.11 to 
Conversions. 

 
3. On your permit anniversary date each year, you must submit an annual fee and annual report 

to us.  Please consult the Rules, Act, and your permit for specific requirements.  Annual 
reports, maps, and fees must be filed electronically using the Division’s ePermitting portal.  
If you have not done so already, you will need to sign up for electronic filing of your annual 
report, map, and fee by visiting the Division’s web site (https://drms.colorado.gov) clicking 
on “ePermitting” on the home page, and then clicking on the “Sign up for Minerals Annual 
Report Electronic Filing” link. 

. 
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The transfer of this permit does not result in the transfer of any other permits or licenses 
with this Division, the State, or Federal agency which might be associated with this 
operation. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
 
Sara Stevenson-Benn on behalf of 
Nikie C. Gagnon, Environmental Protection Specialist 
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